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                   October 13, 2025 

 

RFQ: Mobile Medical Services for Street Medicine Program 
 

Central Pines Regional Council (CPRC) is issuing a Request for Quotes (RFQ) and solicitating responses 

from qualified and licensed medical and/or behavioral health providers to deliver mobile clinical and 

mental health services as a part of a Street Medicine Pilot Program in Durham County, North Carolina. 

This program aims to meet the medical and mental health needs of individuals experiencing 

homelessness, or at risk of homelessness, by delivering services in non-traditional and community-based 

settings.  

 

Qualified applicants may include individual providers or organizations that employ licensed professionals 

such as MDs, Dos, NPs, PAs, LCSWs/LCPCs, or other licensed clinicians.  

 

Scope of Work 

 

Selected providers will be expected to: 

1. Deliver direct medical care in community settings across Durham County. Providers may respond 

to one or both types of service delivery based on their expertise, availability, or other needs:   

a. Encampment & Outreach-Based Care: Delivered directly in unsheltered settings such as 

encampments, sidewalks, and other public places, in coordination with outreach teams.  

b. Pop-Up Clinics: Mobile clinics set up at shelters, service hubs, or other community partner 

sites to provide semi-structured care in a more stationary but still low-barrier format.  

c. In both scenarios, CPRC has an outreach team that can attend and provide support for 

service delivery. However, if you feel strongly about needing an additional provider on 

your team, include this narrative in your proposal. 

2. Collaborate with a multidisciplinary team. 

3. Refer and coordinate care with local clinics, hospitals, or social services. 

4. Participate in mobile outreach and team meetings. 



 

5. Document care in a secure, HIPAA-compliant system. 

 

Minimum Qualifications  

a. Active MD, DO, NP, or PA license in North Carolina. 

b. Ability and willingness to work in a mobile capacity in Durham County. 

c. Familiarity with trauma-informed and harm-reduction care.  

d. Malpractice or liability insurance. 

 

Quotation Submission Requirements  

 

SUBMISSION SCHEDULE AND CONTACT INFORMATION:  

Issue Date: October 13th, 2025  

Questions should be submitted by: October 27th, 2025 to Jillian Hall (jhall@centralpinesnc.gov) and 

Lindsay Whitson (lwhitson@centralpinesnc.gov) 

Due Date: November 3rd, 2025 

Contact: Jillian Hall (jhall@centralpinesnc.gov) and Lindsay Whitson (lwhitson@centralpinesnc.gov) 

 

Please submit the following by November 3, 2025:   

1. Rate: Provide a proposed hourly or shift-based rate for each individual on your team. 

2. Availability: Provide weekly or monthly availability for mobile outreach, including each member of 

your team (this can include an anticipated number of service hours per week/month). 

3. Resume/CV: Highlight relevant experience, credentials, and community-based care.  

4. Proof of Licensure: Active NC license.  

5. Written Responses (maximum of 500 word for each question):  

Please respond to each of the following prompts. In addition to describing your experience and 

approach, include any support, resources, or system-level needs that would help you and your 

team deliver high-quality care in a mobile, street-based setting. 

a. What types of medical services can you and your team provide? 

b. How do you ensure safety and privacy during mobile-based care? 

c. What is your experience working with unhoused or vulnerable populations?   

d. How do you coordinate referrals and continuity of care with other providers or systems?  

e. Do you have experience working within Durham County or existing partnerships with medical, 



 

behavioral health, or housing/social service providers in the region? 

f. When do you anticipate being able to start? CPRC is looking to advance agreements 

with providers who can begin as early as January 2026. CPRC is also looking to 

work with providers who can support this effort until at least September 30, 2026. 

  

Clinical Qualifications & Experience  
 Valid license, certifications, relevant clinical or street 

medicine experience  
 Prioritized specialties   

5 

Approach to Mobile Care and Experience Working with 
Vulnerable Populations 

 Capacity for mobile services, street outreach readiness  
 Experience with unhoused, uninsured, or vulnerable 

populations   

15 

Timeline 
 Has the ability to begin as early as January 2026 and/or; 
 Can provide services until a minimum of September 30, 2025  

10 

Communication & Coordination  
 Language access, referral coordination, team collaboration   

5 

Cost & Availability  
 Reasonable rate, ability to commit to outreach schedule   

10 

Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprise (MWBE) 
 Please provide a paragraph if you are a MWBE   

5 

 
Total out of 50  

 

 

Scoring System: CPRC will award the contract to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder. A complete 

application package is required to be considered for review.  

 


